this city dated from 1878, and in the early years of it he read law with the firm of Davis & Davis, and later with Allen & Mack, two of the best known law firms then practicing at the Vigo County Bar. In a memorial at the time of Mr. Bonham's death, prepared by the Hon. John E. Lamb and adopted by the Vigo County Bar association, his professional and political career was set forth in the following manner: "He practiced his profession with success for a number of years, and in 1886 was the Democratic candidate for prosecuting attorney of the Vigo Circuit Court. He was always an ardent, active and efficient member, as was his father before him, of the Democratic party. He believed in its principles, was active in its counsels and was in 1892 made chairman of the Democratic county committee during the noted Cleveland and Harrison campaign. His work was methodical, energetic and efficient. He was untiring in his devotion to his duty, and at the end of the campaign was almost a complete physical wreck as a result of his heroic efforts in behalf of his party's cause. As a recognition and reward of his efforts on behalf of his party, he was appointed in May, 1893, upon the recommendation of Senator Daniel W. Voorhees, a life-long friend of his parents, postmaster of this city. So well had he done his duty, and so well qualified was he for the position, that there was not even a murmur against his appointment. He served for four years as postmaster, and during that time, there was never a criticism of his administration of that office from either friend or foe. He returned to the practice of the law for a short time after he left the postoffice, but soon his business qualities were recognized by that great financial institution, the Terre Haute Savings Bank, and he was called to the position in November, 1902, of secretary and treasurer of that splendid institution, which position he held until his untimely death. His conduct of the affairs of that bank was admirable, and he was recognized by state officials who scrutinize the management of savings banks as one of the most expert, able and efficient bankers in the State of Indiana. Last spring he suggested the erection of a new savings bank building upon the corner of Sixth and Ohio streets to take the place of the old one which the business of the bank had outgrown, and the magnificent structure * * * will stand forever as a monument to the man whose death we deplore." On the first day of January, following Mr. Donham's death, he was to have been made president of the Savings Bank, Dr. S. J. Young voluntarily to resign from that position, but the untimely closing of Mr. Donham's career robbed him of the opportunity of realizing his highest ambition. Mr. Donham improved the old family estate, and built a summer home upon one of its beautiful hills. This retreat he named "Allendale," and here he and Mrs. Donham spent many happy days. It was said
of Mr. Donham that he was a man of the keenest intellect, of wide reading, of great strength of character and irreproachable integrity. His keen sense of humor, his kindly disposition, and his fund of wit made him a welcome guest in all the social centers of the city, and no circle was complete unless Harry Donham and his genial wife were there. His love for the farm, and his partiality for the country people, among whom he was born and raised, was known to all his friends. He was brave as Julius Caesar, and feared nothing in this world except the thought of doing wrong. He was the soul of honor and never thought nor did a dishonorable act. His death was a public calamity, but in his life he set a standard of capacity, courage and fidelity which few may emulate, but all may envy. Mr. Donham was married on June 2, 1892 to Miss Julia Evelyn Ball, the daughter of William J. and Julia (Creighton) Ball, prominent residents of Terre Haute during its earlier period of development, and a sister of William C. and Spencer F. Ball, both of whom are now deceased.

William J. Graham, who has been for more than a quarter of a century successfully operating the Union Depot Restaurant at Terre Haute, was born in New York City, November 30, 1856, the son of Hubert Graham, who came to Richland, Ind., when William J. was a young boy. Hubert Graham was a car inspector for the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, and at that work received an injury which eventually caused his death, though many years later. He was a soldier in the Union Army during the Civil war. William J. Graham came west with his parents at the age of eight years, and located at Richland with them. They were very poor, and it was necessary for the boy to find work as soon as he was old enough. When he was twelve years old, he found employment in the local depot restaurant washing dishes at the wage of one dollar and a half a week. He became manager of that restaurant, and remained there in all eighteen years. He then went to Dayton, Ohio, as manager of the Union Depot restaurant for the Ohmer people, who then operated a chain of depot restaurants. After the failure of the Ohmers in the restaurant business, Mr. Graham operated restaurants at Cincinnati, Xenia, Ohio, and Terre Haute. On June 1, 1895, he bought the Union Depot restaurant here and has since operated it. This restaurant is known to the traveling public as one of the best and finest depot restaurants anywhere to be encountered on the road, and Mr. Graham enjoys a large patronage. He has seen almost two generations of railroad men come and go, and has been an interested spectator of the many phases of railroad development from the day when coaches were lighted by candles to the present. He has seen the time when the engines burned wood, and were filled along the track, the passengers frequently helping in the work of loading the wood. Breaking was done by hand, and passenger